sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:14 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: SW Shumail Abbas unavailability at site and timely report not conducted in engage
application

Please terminate his services.

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:22 PM

To: 'Rehana Mansha'

Subject: RE: SW Shumail Abbas unavailability at site and timely report not conducted in engage application

Mam need your approval on this

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org [mailto:barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:20 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: 'Rehana Mansha' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: SW Shumail Abbas unavailability at site and timely report not conducted in engage application

Respected ma’am

In the connection of series of emails about SW Shumail Abbas currently appointed at Malir Filling Station - 10054643,
Today | have visited site, | reached at site around 10:35AM stayed outside the site to see the actual situation of the site, |
have not found the SW at site, then | came to site and meet with site manager and head cashier, they told that he came
in morning and might he went for breakfast, | wait for him and called him at 11:04AM and asked him to share his live
location he said he will share the live location with me but he did not share the live location, then he came to site at
11:25AM, | enquired him where he was, he said he went for breakfast. | checked his engage application he has not
conducted modules “SW Morning Check” and “CX Morning Check”, the pictures of engage application are attached here
for reference.

This safety warden is not following any protocol of discipline and proper reporting in engage application, after many
times given verbal and written warnings he still taking job as casual, It is here recommended to terminate his services
with immediate effect.

Thank you
Barkat Ali



